

FCCT Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

May 28, 2020

Attendees: Virtual meeting of the outgoing board, incoming board and Community Education Director Brianna Ostoff and Youth Program Coordinator Amanda Shadoin

Treasury Update:

Report: Reviewed by Greg Krochus - Please see attached.

Notes: Individual MN Brands for Good fundraiser funds are available for individuals to use. \$5,834.56 was earned by individuals.

Cheer Program Update by Amanda Shadoin, Brianna Ostoff and Jen Krochus

1. **Timing:** We are still waiting for district direction but planning in the meantime.
 - a. Hope to start JV and Varsity tryouts soon – the earliest would be the week of June 15th
 - b. Hope to start Middle School in July as planned
 - c. Hope to start Elementary/Pee Wee/Mini in August as planned
2. **Returning to our gym in ISC**
 - a. Construction is going well but behind in a few areas
 - b. Our gym is being used as a staging area for other projects
 - c. We will remain at FES for the summer
3. **Restrictions – Current plan would be**
 - a. Small groups of 9 plus a coach
 - b. Social distancing
 - c. No stunting
 - d. Can tumble with the use of equipment but coaches are not able to spot
 - e. No team travel
4. **Camps**
 - a. Varsity/JV UCA camp has been rescheduled several times.
 - b. The overall feeling is that we will not be able to attend due the number of attendees, travel outside of the district and restrictions on stunting.

5. Next Steps:

- a. Waiting for the Governor and Department of Health orders

JV and Varsity Tryouts

1. Virtual parent meeting the week of June 8th
2. Tentatively planning on a combination of a virtual and small groups in person
 - a. Routine would be posted online and cheerleaders would practice at home
 - b. Small groups could meet during the week in person to practice the routine and tumbling
 - c. Small group tryouts
 - d. Virtual tryout would be an option for those not able to try out in person

Costs

1. Due to the unknown of the season, all competition fees have been postponed. Families will be charged for instruction and space fees for now.

Uniforms

1. This is a new uniform year and new uniforms have been chosen for each team.
2. To have the new uniforms by our first competition, we would need to order prior to knowing what our cheer season would look like.
3. Once JV and Varsity teams are determined, Jen will reach out to the families for additional feedback.

Fundraising

1. Fundraising will be more challenging this year as many of our previous events have been canceled due to COVID.
2. Many participated in the individual MN Brands for Good Fundraiser. It allowed fundraising with no contact. Will check into participating again in the fall.
3. Cub has canceled our bagging shifts but may give our group a Cub gift card.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, 6/23/20 at 6:30 pm. Location to be determined.